
HASTINGS HOUSE 41 EAST 50th STREET 
NEW YORK 22, N.Y.

April 29, 1955
Air Mail

Miss Laura Gilpin 
Box 1173
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Miss Gilpin:

There has been a shortage of help in our 
Shipping Department these past few weeks. Therefore, many 
of our shipments have been delayed somewhat. Your package, 
however, was shipped you via insured mail on April 21st and 
we trust that it will be received within the next day or so.

We are temporarily out of stock of TEMPIES 
IN YUCATAN but expect to have copies some time in July, at 
which time your three copies will be sent to you.

We regret any inconvenience caused you in
this matter.

With all good wishes, we are

Sincerely yours,

HASTINGS HOUSE

RD/hs Rose Dalton


